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 Verbos Sencillos Que Cambinan

Infinitive Verb Form     Forma del Verbo Infinitivo  

Los diccionarios siempre muestran verbos en su forma infinitiva.  En 
español, la forma infinitiva termina en -ar, -er, o -ir.  En inglés, la forma 
infinitiva no tiene un final especial, sino inicia en la palabra “to.”

to be ser, estar
to bike, bicycle ir en bici
to buy comprar
to come venir
to drive manejar
to do hacer
to finish terminar

to give dar
to go ir
to have tener
to know saber, concocer
to meet conocer, reunirse
to say decir
to see ver

to sit sentarse
to speak hablar
to stand ponerse a pie
to step ir un paso
to take tomar
to understand entender
to work trabajar

Simple Combining Verbs     Verbos Sencillos que   Combinan  

to want querer to like gustar*
to need necesitar to love amar, encantar*

Podemos usar cualquier verbo en forma infinitiva con un verbo que combina:

I want to go now. Quiero irme ahora.
I need to go now! ¡Necesito irme ahora!

Rose and Miles need to sit down now. Rose y Miles necesitan sentarse ahora.
The children love to go the zoo. A los niños les encanta ir al zoológico.

*En inglés normalmente no decimos “It pleases me” (eso me gusta) sino “I like it.”

I like it. Me gusta.
We like to bike to the zoo.  Nos gusta ir en bici al zoológico.
They like to drive. Les gusta manejar.

We want ___to____ give you this pink flower.

The kids want _______  stand up now.

My parents want _______  sit down now.

They need ________ finish the work on Friday. 

Igualmente, es raro decir “It enchants me” (me encanta).  Decimos  “I love it” (me amo).

I love your great ideas! ¡Me encantan sus grandes ideas!

© 2025 CantoCapto LLC 39

A flower

Good work! You know 
so many verbs now!



Cuando hablan rapidamente, la gente dicen “wanna” en lugar de “want to” pero solo escriben  
“wanna” en situaciones muy, muy informales.

The tired little kids say “I wanna go Los niños pequeños y cansados dicen: "¡Quiero ir
   home now!”    a casa ahora!"

En inglés, la gente siempre dicen “I love you” para indicar amor a un esposo/a, novio/a, otras
miembras de sus familias, etc.  “I want you” en inglés no indica amor sino un deseo.

I love you. Te amo.

Negative     Negativo  

Añadimos  do not, don’t, does not, o doesn’t  entre el subjecto y el verbo primero para
indicar el negativo.

I don’t need to go now. No necesito irme ahora.
You don’t want to have rats in your apartment. No quieres tener ratas en su apartamento.
We do not like that green shirt. A nosotros no nos gusta esa camisa verde.
They do not like to step backwards. No les gusta dar un paso atrás.

He does not want to buy that. Él no quiere comprar eso.
She doesn’t need to say that. Ella no necesita decir eso.
It doesn’t need to be finished now. Eso no necesita estar terminado ahora.

I  __don’t___________  want my brother to be sad.

They _______________like that little green and yellow snake.

We _______________   need to buy that brown shirt.

The kids ____________want to come away from the stairs.

She ___doesn’t_______ like to go to the hospital.

He  ________________ want to see that movie.

She ________________ want to work there.

It _________________ need to be finished this week.

Questions          Preguntas  

Iniciamos preguntas con  do.  There are many ways to say “Yes” or  “ No.”

Do you like the tiger? ¿Les gusta el tigre?
Yes, we do. Sí, nos gusta.
Yes, we like it. Sí, eso nos gusta.
Yes, we like the tiger. Sí, nos gusta el tigre.
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No, we don’t. No, no nos gusta.
No, we don’t like it. No, no nos gusta eso.
No, we don’t like the tiger. No, no nos gusta el tigre.

__Do       you want to see that movie? No, I  ___ don’t want to see that movie____________________

________ you like to drive backwards? No, I ______________________________________________

________ they want to go now? No, they _________________________________________________

Does she need to meet Pete on Monday? ¿Necesita reunirse con Pete el lunes?
Yes, she does need to meet Pete on Monday. Sí, ella necesita reunirse con Pete el lunes.
Yes, she does. Sí, ella necesita.

No, she doesn’t need to meet on Monday. No, ella no necesita encontrarse el lunes.
No, she doesn’t need to. No, no necessita.
No, she doesn’t. No, no necessita.

 ___Does      she need to bike to the store?  No, she _____doesn’t need to bike to the store. __________

__________ he need to finish today? No, he ______________________________________________

__________ he need to stand up now? No, he _____________________________________________

__________ it need to be finished this week? No, it _________________________________________

M  ore      Más  

more más some more    más (común en oraciones positivas)
any more       más (común en oraciones negativas)

I want more, please. Quiero más, por favor. I need more. Necesito más.
I want some more, please. Quiero más, por favor. I need some more. Necesito más.

I don’t want more. No quiero más. I don’t need more. No necesito más.
I don’t want any more. No quiero más. I don’t need any more. No necesito más.

food   comida water agua

Do your parents want some more food? No, they __don’t want any more food.____________________

Do your sons want more of that food? No, they ____________________________________________

Do your daughters want more water? No, they _____________________________________________
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Do they need more blue shirts tomorrow? No, they __don’t need any more blue shirts.______________

Do the trees (árboles) need more water? No, they  __________________________________________

Do the cats need more food? No, they ____________________________________________________

What do you like to do?      ¿  Qu  é le gusta hacer?  

to cook   cocinar to practice   practicar to read  leer really mucho
to dance    bailar to play  jugar to sing cantar
to draw    dibujar to play soccer jugar fútbol to swim  nadar

Do you need to read this paper now? ¿Necesitas leer este papel ahora?
Yes, I really need to read this paper now. Sí, necesito mucho leer este papel ahora.

Do you like to draw? ¿Te/Le gusta dibujar?
Yes, I like to. Sí, me gusta.
I really like to draw. Me gusta mucho dibujar.
I don’t like to draw, but I like to cook. No me gusta dibujar, pero me gusta cocinar.

What do they like to do?  ¿A ellos qué les gusta hacer?
They really like to practice English. A ellos les gusta mucho practicar inglés.
They really like to sing and to dance. A ellos les gusta cantar y bailar.
They like to sing and dance. A ellos les gusta cantar y bailar.

I like to sing and dance at the same time. Me gusta cantar y bailar al mismo tiempo.
I don’t like to sing and swim at the same time. No me gusta cantar y nadar al mismo tiempo.
Is it a good idea to sing and swim at the ¿Es buena idea cantar y nadar al
   same time?    mismo tiempo?

What do you like to do?  ______________________________________________________________

Do you like to play soccer or swim more? ¿Te/Le gusta jugar fútbol o nadar más?
I like to play soccer, but I like to swim more. Me gusta jugar fútbol, pero me gusta nadar más.
I don’t like to play soccer, but I like to swim. No me gusta jugar fútbol, pero me gusta nadar.

Do you like to sing or to dance more? __I like   to   dance more.  _________________________________

Do you like to cook or to draw more?  ___________________________________________________

Do you like to read or sing more? _______________________________________________________

Do the children like to play soccer or to swim more?  ________________________________________

Do your mom and dad like the dog on the right or the dog on the left more?

____________________________________________________________
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